" o February 24, 199%4

Note to: John Lentz

From: Jay McGurtenCi¥//,
|

SUBJECT: LAMOTITE,INC (HORIZONS, INC)

You asked us to look at a letter dated February 2, 1954, from the
law firm representing Lamotite Incorporated that requested the NRC
to issue an order requiring Horizons Incorporated to remediate the
site. On its face, there is insufficient baeis stated in this
letter to treat it as a request for action pursuant to 10 C.F.R.
2.206. If there are other submissions by Lamotite or its
attorneys, we would need to look at these materials to determine if
basies exists to support a 2.206 request. Absent such materials, we
suggest that you merely reepond by letter. OGC should review a
draft response before it is issued.

cc: R. Fonner
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